
From: Timothy Smith
To: Public Submissions
Subject: [EXT] 7.1 Shared e-Bike and e-Scooter Mid-Pilot Report (TT2019-1374)
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:27:15 AM

Dear Calgary Public Submissions,

Calgary's e-scooter program has helped me in the following ways:

- getting to work
- avoiding traffic
- feeling good about carbon-free transportation
- running quick errands affordable downtown

Thank you for your leadership, 
Timothy Smith 
#303 1414 5 St SW
Calgary, AB T2R 0Y8 

TT2019-1374 
Attach 4 
Letter 1

mailto:tds2@mac.com
mailto:PublicSubmissions@calgary.ca


From: Colin King
To: Public Submissions
Subject: [EXT] 7.1 Shared e-Bike and e-Scooter Mid-Pilot Report (TT2019-1374)
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:34:18 AM

I am writing to let you know I support e-scooter sharing in Calgary because I believe
alternative transportation options are important in a modern, sustainabile and accessible city. I
think scooters are the perfect option to replace short motor vehicle trips because they are
approachable and fun for just about everyone! 

I hope to see a continuation of the scooter share program and more things like it in the future!

Thank you for listening, 
Colin King 
934 5a St NW
Calgary, AB T2N 1R6 
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From: Courtney McLeod
To: Public Submissions
Subject: [EXT] 7.1 Shared e-Bike and e-Scooter Mid-Pilot Report (TT2019-1374)
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:08:03 PM

I am writing to let you know I support e-scooter sharing in Calgary because… I am a low
income vulnerable Calgarian. Because of lime I have been able to make a little more income.
Buy becoming a lime juicer. And having the ability to be self employed and work when I
choose. To supplement my low disability benefits income. This has been a great opportunity
that's contributed to my well being in both my illnesses and financially. I'd be very sad to see
lime not being able to continue here in Calgary. And it would have a profound effect on me
Soley depending on my disability benefits. Thank you for your consideration. I am definitely
one happy lime user and juicer!

Thank you for listening, 
Courtney McLeod 
743 Marlborough Way NE
Calgary, AB T2A 3G1 

TT2019-1374 
Attach 4 
Letter 3

mailto:courtney.mcleod31@gmail.com
mailto:PublicSubmissions@calgary.ca


From: Lorne Babenek
To: Public Submissions
Subject: [EXT] 7.1 Shared e-Bike and e-Scooter Mid-Pilot Report (TT2019-1374)
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:32:52 PM

Dear Calgary Public Submissions,

Calgary's e-scooter program has helped me in the following ways: I live very close to down
town and love using the scooter to get home. Fun efficient quick and safe way for me to travel.
Please don’t mess this up like so many other city driven initiatives. Thanks.

Thank you for your leadership, 
Lorne Babenek 
433 9 St NE
Calgary, AB T2E 4K2 
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